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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Members

FROM: Diane Darbyshire, Senior Policy Analyst

DATE: August 16, 2010

SUBJECT: DOH Issues Press Release Announcing ALP Beds Awarded

ROUTE TO: Administrators

ABSTRACT: ALP SOl awards announced.

DOH issued a press release announcing the awarding of Assisted Living Program (ALP) beds
through the recent Solicitation of Interest (SOI) process. We congratulate those NYAHSA
members that were successful. Those applicants that were not successful should be receiving a
letter from DOH shortly explaining their options; applicants have the option to either update their
applications or simply resubmit for reconsideration. We expect to see the next round of the SOI
process announced in a few weeks. Click here to view the press release.

Applicants whose projects were approved for this first round of the SOI process are:

\ Project Name H County HNew Beds\
‘Presbyterian Residential Community, Inc. HOneida H 42‘
‘Valley Health Services, Inc. HHerkimer H 36‘
‘Achieve Assisted Living Program HSullivan H 40‘
‘Pine Valley Center for Rehabilitation and NursingHRockland H 16‘
‘The Plaza at Westchester HWestchesterH 38‘
‘Oceanview Manor HFA HKings H 68‘
‘Eger Harbor House, Inc. HRiChmond H 50‘
‘J ewish Home and Hospital HBronx H 68‘
‘Central Assisted Living HQueens H 14‘
‘Tanglewood Manor HChautauqua H 30‘

If you have any questions about the contents of this memo, contact Diane Darbyshire at 518-449-
2707, ext. 162, or ddarbyshire(@nyahsa.org.
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